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Shalev Amar

From: Erin O
Sent:  Monday, Ma
To: Shalev Amar
Subject: O
All done. Delivered signed and sealed.

Thanks Shalev. All your hard work on this difficult case is appreciated.
Check in tomorrows mail.
Regards,

Erin O'

3/27/2012



From: John H. A B o} .com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 4:15 PM

To: Shalev Amar

Cc: Ann

Subject: RE: -Settlement

Hi Shalev

We received your settlement check today — we are keeping our fingers crossed that this damn
thing is finally fixed!

Thank you for your help and guidance throughout the process!

John O. H

REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT

com



From: Claudia B [mailto: @rocketmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 3:43 PM

To: Shalev Amar

Subject: Re: Settlement Paperwork

Hi,
Just wanted to let you know we received the check and a special thanks for your help.
Claudia & Richard
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Shalev Amar

“From: - Wayne G @msn.com]
‘Sent:  Monday, March 26, 2012 11:43 AM

To: Shalev Amar

Subject: 2011 '

Mr. Amar,

I have received the settlement chéck for the case involving my 2011 ‘I would like to thank
you for all the work you have done on my behalf...

Wayne E. G

3/26/2012



From: Samantha M : [méilt—

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 10:52 AM
To: Shalev Amar
Subject: Re: Settlement

Hi Mr Amar,

I received the cheque. Thanks for your great assistance towards the case as
well as the settlement amount. Your representation was clearly satisfactory
and I will recommend your law firm to future customers. Again,
appreciated!



Shalev Amar, Esq.

mar, LLC
40 W. Baseline Rd,, Suife 203
Tempe, AZ. 85283

July 3, 2012

Shalev,

Again I want to thank you and your firm for an excellent job in
representing me with the lemon Iaw issue that I had With- From
my very first call to your office to the final exchange into the new car,
you were always most responsive and timely. 'm personally pleased
that I chose your firm to represent me.

The car exchange was much more pleasing than I anticipated. When we
finally got to the right people, thanks to you, everything went very
smoothly.

I don’t know if you ever need a supportive endorsement but I would be
more than willing to do so.

Thanks again for all your help.
Sincerely,

Rid

Bill B.



From: |

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 9:58 AM

To: Shalev Amar

Subject: Re: Release Agreement for Settlement

Good Morning Shalev.

I just wanted vou to know that I received the settlement check vesterdav.

I have to say that it was a pretty painless experience working with vou.

1 don't know if this is how it normally goes for you. but this all went so smoothly.

I'm glad T found vour firm during my lemon-law searches. and will most
certainly recommeéid vou and vour firm.

Thank vou very much for all vour work and expertise.

Steve
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Shalev Amar

Sent:  Sunday, October 21, 2012 10:58 AM

To: Shalev Amar
Subject: GM Claim Settlement oE

Dear Mr. Amar,

Many thanks for your courteous and professional representation in my
claim against il Your advice helped guide me Yo a successful and fair
settlement. While disappointed that a claim against -vas necessary,
the settlement check that I recently received helped ease that
disappointment. Once again, thank you.

Best r'egar'ds,

Phil B

10/22/2012
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Shalev Amar

From: BariR (RN

Sent: Wednesday, Octdber 24, 2012 1:31 PM
To: Shalev Amar

Subject: My experience .

Hi Shalev, Sorry this took me so long to do!

My experience with mar was awesomel!!l Shalev Amar took the time to hear
everything that was going wrong with my new vehicle and he explained everything in full detail as to what
to expect and about how long it would take. He was always very friendly as well as the secretary that |
spoke with. My case was settled in two months and to my satisfaction. | don’'t know the law when it comes
to filing a claim under the Lemon Law but Shalev Amar answered all of my questions and gave his
opinion and that was super important to me. Thank you Shalev Amar and all the attorneys ai-

El

Amar for all of your help when | needed it. Sincerely, Barri. :

. Barri R
: . ACH/Payroll Representative
N TORBep

ﬂ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Confidentiality: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication, and the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.

10/24/2012



Shalev Amar

Page 1l ofl

From: Annm

Sent:  Thursday, March 07, 2013 7:08 PM
To: samar@pryorandamar.com
Subject: Fw: Thank you

s

--- On Thu, 3/7/13, hna—wrote:
fom oo
Subject: Thank you

To: $amar@pryorrandamar.com
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2013, 7:06 PM

Hi Shalev, :

I met with you on or around November 9, 2012 about problems I was having with my -
2010 H I was very naive about the lemon law and the process and wasn't
even sure 1f | had a valid claim. I never had a car that I had in the shop as much as I did
with my I So, I took a chance and contacted you. You explained everything to me
verbally and written and gave me a time frame as to how things might work out.

Well, everything happened so fast and sooner than your expected time frame. B
January 2013, I was looking for a new vehicle to replace my belovedi

I couldn't be happier.

it was a phone call or email, you were available, to me.
the way everything worked out for me. I am very satisfied.

Sincerely,
Anna T

3/8/2013

You and your staff were so professional and courtesy. You never missed a beat, whether

So, I just want to thank you, and your staff, again, for everythjng. I am very happy with
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Shalev Amar

From: ‘ Nick L

Sent:  Tuesday, March 18, 2013 2:14 PM
To: samar@pryorandamar.com
Subject: Nick L Check Receipt

I received the settlement check and I thank you all very much for your professionalism,
thoughtfulness, and prompt communication regarding my settlement case. It was a pleasure
dealing with you and I will be sure to inform others of your services that may require them. Best
wishes! Thanks again!

Nick L

3/19/2013
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Shalev Amar

From: Melissa Gt _

Sent:  Thursday, April 04, 2013 8:03 AM
To: Shalev Amar
Subject:”  Settlement-

Good Morning!

I received the settlement check from your office. Thank you very much for your professional
representation! I will write a letter of recommendation about my positive experience and send

to your office.

Thanks again!

Melissa G

4/4/2013
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Shalev Amar

From: _on behalf of J K_

Sent:  Friday, April 26, 2013 11:44 AM
To: Shalev Amar

Cc: Me

Subject: settlerhent

Shalev:

I would like to express my appreciation to you personally and your firm for the representation
applicable to the warranty nonconformities of the new vehicle I recently purchased.

I initially "naively"” believed that the auto manufacturer would treat me fair and reasonably (and
there was little advantage or need for legal representation). The check in my hand right now
proves 1 was wrong!

In a matter of a few weeks with your representation, -had Increased its settlement offer
almost ten fold. It is abundantly clear to me that it is foolish to believe that an individual can do
this on their own. When i tried to "work" with the dealer and manufacture they repeatedly told
me my expectations were unrealistic and that a few oil changes and an accessory coupon was
more than fair compensation. I knew this was wrong and requested a nominal amount to
compensate me for the 34 days and multiple attempts that-tried to fix the problem. They
denied my request and said it was their best and final offer.

Once ar managed the communication, the auto manufacture became
more flexible and fair. Its unfortunate that it takes potential litigation for the auto manufacture
to treat its consumers fairly, but that is what was required in my case and frankly what appears to
be the norm.

Thanks again.

Jerry K
Paradise Valley, AZ

4/26/2013



May 2, 2013
Dear Mr Amadr,
I received my check yesterday afternoon.

Thank you so much for all of your firm's your hard work and effort in getting the
settlement with GEEEEEEPregarding my IR I found your firm on the Internet
and filled out the questionnaire. Within one day, I was contacted by you, Mr Amar,
regarding my case. From that time on, everything became much easier.

I appreciate your letter in the beginning detailing your guidelines (6 rules) for handling my
case. You were very exact and up front on what your fees were and how the fees would be
handled when the case was resolved. I also appreciate your opinions on what a good and fair
amount to expect would be as T had no idea what to expect. In other words, your
thoroughness, your confidence and honesty, and your knowledgeable handling of my warranty
claim was excellent and very professional. You were very pleasant to talk with by phone and
email. I am so thankful for how quickly it was handled and that we did not have to go to
court to get a settlement.

I will be very happy to recommend you and your firm to anyone who may have similar
problems with their vehicles.
Sincerely,

Patricia F



Shalev Amar

From: Nick D. *
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 9:06

To: Shalev Amar
Subject: - Received

Hey Shalew, -

- Thanks very much for you help
with our case, it was nan ally and with exceedingly minimal inconvenience on
our part.

Very much appreciated.

- Nick
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Shalev Amar

From: ey VAT
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 6:50 AM

To: Shalev Amar

Subject: JudyC Check Arrived on Thursday Afternoon

Importance: High
Thank you for your work on this. It has been a pleasure working with you.

Kind Regardsj—

Judy C " | Executive Assistant]|

T R

Nl e L

12/20/2013
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Shalev Amar

From: CenturyLink Custome

Sent:  Sunday, March 30, 2014 5:40 PM
To: Shalev Amar

Subject: check

received your check. iwas very pleased with the representation that I received from your firm and would
recommend you.

thank you

William wi

3/31/2014



Shalev Amar

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 4:01 PM
To: Shalev Amar

Cc: Legal Assistant

Subject: RE: Settlement Paperwork

Good Day Shalev,

Sending a note to let you know the settlement check from @@ has arrived.

I would [ike to commend the law office of (RSP  mar. |n particular Mr. Shalev Amar was very
professional, knowledgeable, and patient in explaining the many facets of my Lemon Law case against (RN

. He was diligent and pursued the -claims department with fervor. Initially @@@@irrovided a low-ball offer which
was unacceptable and Mr. Amar through his excellent negotiating skills was able to secure an acceptable offer. The
process was handled in 2 timely manner and the settlement brought a measure of relief from a consumer’s nightmare
(dezling with big business). 1 highly recommend this law firm to handle your Lemon Law case.

Sincerely,
Michael




Thank you again for all that you did. It's been a very long time that | have felt helpless
and frustrated.

These car salesmen definitely kept their stereotype. Not an ounce of decency, which is
not that difficult to begin with.

The funds will help when | decide to trade it in, but call me old school
in wanting them to come through with what they promised even before the car had
issues!

Your help and expertise is greatly appreciated.
| have a bit of peace now thanks to you!

Hope you have a Wonder?fm Day, and ‘co;tinue to help others.

Regards,

Carolina A



Hi Shalev,
Thank you so much for all your hard work. we appreciate everything you have done and we will definitely
recommend you to anyone with "lemon” vehicles. | have attached the release form.

Thank you again.
Chris K



July 13,2014

Shalev Amar

) _ Amar, LLC
40 W. Baseline Rd. # 203
Tempe, AZ 85283

RE: Representation for 2009 ’

Dear Mr. Amar:

Thank you for your thorough and professional legal counsel. You were able to negotiate a fair
settlement of our issues.

In the end, we received an 8 year, 85,000 mile service agreement, which essentially functions as an
extended warranty. While we continue to experience issues with the car, at least we will be able to take
it in for inspection and repairs, with little or no out-of-pocket costs.

We want to compliment you as a “different kind™ of attorney. Like many folks, we have a general
contempt for members of the legal profession, similar to our opinion of law enforcement personnel.
The only time we want to have anything to do with a lawyer (or a cop) is when we need one.

In your case, it was clear that you are a good person, and that you cared about us and our issues. In
fact, you acted, to your financial detriment, in our defense. You agreed to reduce your fee in order for
us to be able to settle the lawsuit. [ can't imagine many attorneys being willing to take a big cut in pay,
in order to benefit their client.

I would certainly recommend you to others, and thank you for helping us with our little red problem.
Best wishes in your future endeavors.

Sincerely,

I\ 4 G ‘Z/’ﬁ;“ )5

Mark and Virginia B




Shalev,
Everything went well at the dealer they took the truck and gave us our check and the new Service

Manager Andy said he would process all the paperwork today.
We are still in shock that this happen !! Pleased that we went down this road, the outcome was

"Great" Thanks the Walkers. 2



Shalev Amar

From: Richard J - dyahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 17, 2014 1:26 PM

To: Shalev Amar

Subject: Settlement

Hello Shalev:

I received my settlement check today, many thanks.

I think that you've conciuded my lawsuit in a very equitable manner - something I wouid never have been
able to accomplish with - even by my writing endless letters to them pleading my very REAL
frustrations with my simply had no interest in being fair with me, or even simply
listening to me for that matter.

But, you obviously did have the know-how to get -‘s attention, and to get them to pay attention to my
very serious issues with my car. Right from the start, you proceeded to handle my case in a very
professional, no-nonsense manner. And, within a very few months you were able to settle my case

against them in a very equitable manner.

Thanks again for your good work; never again will I worry about "how to handle” any future lemon-law
related issues with any of my future vehicles.

I very sincerely appreciate your good work.

Kind Regards,
Richard 1



Shalev Amar

R
From: Colleen M ‘@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 5:36 PM
To: Shalev Amar
Subject: Thank You!
Hi Shalev,

1 did receive the check today.
Thank you very much forJt,_he way you efgeditiously handled and settled this case.

i appreciated the way you communicated with me throughout the transaction.

I would highly recommend your firm to my family or friends or anybody | come in contact with who may need
your services.

Thank you.

Colleen M



Shalev Amar

From: Don Y: @hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2014 2:28 PM
To: Shalev Amar

Subject: check

This note is to let you know that we received the check you mailed. Thank you so much for your services. We
are very pleased with the results. Thank you for getting the money back for us. We appreciate all the work
that you did and would and will recommend you to any person wanting to know about the lemon law. Thank
you again........ Don and Lois Y



Shalev Amar

R,
From: @hotmail.com>
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2015 12:13 PM
To: Shalev Amar

Hello Mr. Amar,

Sorry that this response is late in getting to you. We were travelling and did not have access to the internet.
We did get our final check from“.

We want to thank you for the work you did in getting our settlement. You did exactly as you said you would
do, informed us if we were offered a fair settlement, answered our calls in a timely manner, and helped us

we o R -

We will gladly refer you to anyone that we know is having problems such as ours.
Thanks again for all you did for us,
Sincerely,

Shannon and Denny P



Shalev Amar

To: stephen ji
Subject: RE: Settlement Agreement .
Shalev,

| did receive the settlement check on Saturday. Thank you for your help in this case. | was grateful
to get $2000 more then what- had offered me initially.

-Stephen



From: Melissa Ki L@centurylink.net]
Sent: Sunday, May 10, 2015 7:14 PM
To: Shalev Amar

Subject: Re: j_

Hi Mr. Amar,

-

| wanted to let you know »’thét I have received the check and deposited it.

Thank you very much for all your assistance with resolving the matter with on my vehicle. |
certainly will refer you and your firm to anyone | know should they encounter a lemon law issue.

Melissa K



Shalev Amar

From: i@aol.com

Sent: Meonday, August 17, 2015 4:54 PM
To: o Shalev Amar

Subject: settlement with —

Mr Amar: I personally wanted to thank you for all your time and effort, regarding my case with
I appreciate your knowledge along with advise on handling this. You were a blessing in
disguise on this, with the amount of frustration and despair that myself and my wife, had gone thru
before retaining your services, it was nice to not have to contact— every week over these
issues. We did receive our settlement check in the mail today as well...

Thank You again for all your help, and the professional service.

Sincerely...

Gary W



Shalev Amar

From: Gabrielle B @yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 1, 2015 9:12 AM

To: Shalev Amar

Subject: Thank you! :

Shalev and Destlny

| want to take a moment to thank you for your professionalism and expediency in helping me get a settlement on my
claim. As you know, purchasing a new automobile is an exciting time only to be dlmlmshed when it goes back to the
dealership time and time again because it has defects. AR

«.’-:

After finding you online and presenting my information, you and your associates immediately took action and began
working to help me. Having never filed a claim against a car manufacturer and given the fact that | don't live in your
state, | was very hesitant to sign an agreement to proceed forward. Now in hindsight, | am so happy that | did. |
found your agreement obiligation-free unless there was a settlement, easy to understand and your fees upon
settlement were honest and reasonable and, in fact, | have already recommended you to a co-worker!

Thank you again,

Gabrielle B



Shalev Amar

From: @aol.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 11:23 PM
To: Shalev Amar

Subject: RePRESENTATION by (N /AR ATTORNEYS AT LAW

| was represented by Shalev Amar, out of the Tempe Az. office. | purchased my motor
home in Portland Or. so the case was handled out of the Oregon office.

Mr Amar worked diligently on my behalf against an aggressive motor home manufacturer.
But finally we prevailed with a decent settlement and an additional warranty on the
affected RV parts. | was kept informed as the case proceded and approved of the final
settlement. | would not hesitate to recommend this Attorney Group to family and friends.
Sincerely Adrian P

Thank You and all your staff for handling this matter in a professional manner.



Dear Shalev,
Update. My settlement check arrived today. Yay!

Thank you very much for helping me. I'm very pleased how you handled my case and the speedy
results.

Warm regards,
Nicole



Hi Shalev,
I received the check from your office. I will get the paperwork in order to cancel the warrantees
once I have confirmed that the payoff for the bike has been completed. I will ask for your help if

I have any issues with the refunds as I do not know who to contact at-about any kind of
prorated amount.

Thanks again for all of your help. I am very pleased with the outcome. I would be happy to
recommend you to anybody who has a similar problem.

Best regards,

Steve W.
Sent from my iPad Pro



Shalev,

| would like to personally Thank you and your firm for the help on my 2014 .
Although we were not able to get a new vehicle or -to declare the vehicle as lemon we are very
pleased with the settlement.

You were able to work with us and _and get the best settlement possible for our situation.

You were also able to successfully minimize the time needed on our end.

We would have no problem recommending you in the future if the time came.

Thanks again for all of the help.

Brian Rt
Proiect Manager.

s



Good morning Shalev,

3

| received my settlement check last week. ljpst wanted to éay thanks for ydur help with
this matter. This process was surprisingly easy and quick. Thanks again.

? '5‘1;;:31 "
Take care,

Jason Ri



"yeni m (@gmail.com™> wrote:

It was a pleasure working with Mr Shalev Amar. He was very helpful throughout the whole
process he returned my calls in a timely manner and he answered all of my questions. The staff
that answers the phone was always very polite and respectful. I received my check on 2/20/16. I
would highly recommend this firm to friends and family and in the event that I need help again I
know who to call. Thanks again



I received the settlement check and it was a pleasure working with you. The case was settled in a
timely manner and I was satisfied with the results.

Thanks again,

Larry S



Good Moming Shalev

We recieved the check yesterday in the mail.
Thank you so much

Our experience with you and your company was a very pleasent one.
Thank you again

Raymond & Christina K



Shalev Amar

From: Robb @msn.com>

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 7:34 AM

To: Shalev Amar

Subject: New

Attachments: IMG_20161026_105613284.jpg

Amar, please share this information with your staff and contacts at Because of the courtesy,
professionalism and thoughtful consideration in resolving our issues we had no reservations in
replacing the’ 3 with a new for my wifes 50th birthday. The < drives like a dream and |

am sure will provide us years of dependable service. | understand mechanical issues can and will develop but
its how they are addressed that makes all the difference. Thank you for your firms assistance and are happy
share our positive experience with others and continue as loyal owners. We were sad to see the 2008

- off but momma is very happy showing off her present. If its half as reliable and comfortable it will
be great. Thanks Again...



Shalev Amar

From: - Maria « @Centurylink.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Shalev Amar

Subject: Check Received

Good Afternoon Shalev,

Thank you for all your help in getting this settlement. | received the check on Saturday, January 14,2 017. |
appreciate all your help and | will certainly recommend your office if someone needs your services. It was an awesome
experience getting help from your office.

Sincerely,
Chris L
This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged information. Unauthorized

use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments.



Shalev Amar

I
From: Dennis M @yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 10:10 AM
To: Shalev Amar
Subject: " Settlement

Good am Atty. Amar. | got the settlement check from the mail about 2 weeks ago. I will deposit it in my bank
today. Thank you so much for all your help throughout this process. | wish you and your good office continued
success.

Sent from my iPhone



Shalev Amar

From: Jesus Di vhotmail.com>
Sent: ‘ Friday, April 28, 2017 8:47 PM

To: Shalev Amar

Subject: Client Feedback

Mr. Amar,

Thank you and your staff for the deligence and work you put into my Lemon Law case. You were extremely informative
as well as thorough when it came to any questions | had throughout the process.Responsiveness with emails and
returned calls was something | as a client value. Once again thank you for an expedited and a solution to a very
complicated problem.

{ will recommend your services to any who might be going through a similar situation.

Jesus . Dr



Shalev Amar

From: Amstrong Gi . <amstrong@amstrong.net>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 8:18 PM

To: Shalev Amar

Ce: BJ

Subject: Settlement Check

Shalev,

I wanted to let you know | received the settlement check.

I want to thank you for your aggressive representation on my behalf. | also appreciated the time you took to discuss the
case with me, answer my questions, and provide me with solid and easy to understand advice and counsel. [ will
certainly recommend your law firm to my family and friends.

Best wishes,
Amstrong G



Shalev Amar

From: BRENDA DI @msn.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Shalev Amar

Subject: Check received

We received the check yesterday and it has already been deposited. Thank you very much for your service. We
know you did a great job for us and we appreciate it. We would not hesitate to recommend your firm. The
process was painless and the results positive.

Thank you again for your service, Brenda and Peggy



Shalev Amar

To: Alex D M.D.
Subject: RE:  ‘Repurchase
Shalev,

 just returned from Europe and wanted to let you know that | have received the seftlement check.
Thanks for your help in resolving this matter. | am very satisfied with the results.

Alex E. D . M.D



Shalev Amar

To: Legal Assistant
Subject: RE: Address Confirmation

| have received my settlement check. | want to thank the firm for assisting me with this matter and guiding me to the
right choice of pursuing the case. Thank you again for all your work and | will be more than happy to refer others to you
for services.

MattJ



Shalev Amar

To: Trotter, Chevis
Subject: RE: Representation

I want to thank you for all your help with our & issue. Your staff is so nice and helpful, Chevis is amazing. The process was easy
and the time frame was reasonable. I recommend anyone who is having an issue with their vehicle call Mr. Amar.

Thank you again,
Sincerely

Diana & John C



Shalev Amar

s T
From: Giuzel T < . @cplc.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 12:31 PM
To: Shalev Amar
Subject: Check

Hi Mr. Amar,

I received my check by mail yesterday. Thank you for all your help and [ just left a review on Yelp. [ really appreciate all
your professionalism during the whole process. Thank you once again.

Giuzel T
Office Manager




Shalev Amar

From: DAVID @minst.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Shalev Amar

Subject: B

Hello Shalev,

I have received the settlement check. Thank you very much for your services, expertise, and | am looking forward to
doing more business with you in the future.

David



Shalev Amar

To: Tom Vi
Subject:

Hi Shalev -

We received the settlement check for $13,500. Thank you for assisting us in this case. The process was fast and easy and
we're satisfied with the outcome. Thanks again for all you help. Take care.

Tom & Karen V



Shalev Amar
40 W. Baseline Rd Ste 203
Tempe Arizona

January 8, 2018
Shalev,

From our first call to your office seeking assistance with our ongoing recreational vehicle issues,
we have been treated very professionally by yourself and your associates. You patiently explained our
options at the start and throughout the process. Your aggressive pursuit of a fair settlement was
instrumental in reaching a satisfactory resolution. Additionally, your personal contact and assistance
allowed us to make knowledgeable decisions along the way and in our opinion reach a fair resolution
with adequate compensation from the manufacturer. We can say unequivocally that your help was
responsible for the successful result and we would recommend your firm's serves to anyone
experiencing unsatisfactory service or repairs by a recreational vehicle dealership or manufacturer.

Thank you.

Martin  Cr



Shalev Amar

e e
To: Tyler R.
Subject: RE:TylerR  with review.

Good afternoon Shalev
My review:

l'was referred to Shalev Amar from a very sought after business attorney out of Tucson. | was a bit skeptical
about my case and going forward with it being a boat case. | had a series questions in which Shavel was very
patient, took the time to answer them all in detajl. He expertise gave me the confidence to have Shalev
represent my case. | am very pleased with the outcome and recently received my settlement. | honestly
believe had | not retained Shalev, | wouldn't have received nearly as close of a settlement or one at all. | would
highly recommend Shalev and his firm. In an event I do need legal help in the future | know who to call. Thank
you again Shalev Amar.

Tyler R.



Shalev Amar

To: Chris G'

Subject: RE: Release Agreement for s cttlement

Mr. Amar,

Thank you for all your help with my settlement with I received the settlement in the mail on February 26th and

deposited it on the 27th. | would gladly recommend your service to anyone who purchased a new car and has had
extensive warranty issues. | am sorry | did not write sooner. Good luck in your future endeavors.

Thank you,

Chris



Shalev Amar

e i
From: Abrianna Ni ' ,@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 2:27 PM
To: Shalev Amar
Subject: 'ettlement Check Received

',

Hi Shalev,

I just wanted to let you know that | received the $2500 check for the-SettIement.

Thank you so much for making this case easy for me to handle. I truly appreciate your professionalism, willingness to
listen to my situation, and fight for my deserved compensation. | will definitely recommend you to any family and

friends with vehicle issues in the future!

Abrianna N RN, BSN



Shalev Amar

To: Joshua P;

Subject: RE: Cell Phone Number for —Amar Case

1 did receive payment in full.
Across the board | would rate your professional help and office support as 5 stars
Josh P MEd



Shalev Amar

i
From: Mary T: @gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2018 6:33 AM
To: Shalev Amar
Subject: Got it !!

Mr. Amar, We received our settlement check late in the mail yesterday, thank you! You are
wonderful........ and everything done over the phone and through email, can hardly believe it!!! | will definitely
go online and write a good review for you, can’t thank you enough! Sincerely Sam & Mary T



Shalev Amar

From: Jeanette L yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 6:16 PM

To: Shalev Amar

Subject: Status of check

Good afternoon

Just wanted to let you know that we received the check today and | also wanted to say thank You again for
getting us what you did. Could not have done it without you. Bless you and your firm.

Thanks and have a wonderful day
Jeanette



Shalev Amar

To: JohnH
Subject: RE: Settlement and Release Agreement for (iiiilmSettlement
Shalev & Chevis,

I received the settlement payment yesterday. Thank you so much for your professionalism and all of your efforts in
resolving this matter. | will refer anyone else with this type of issue to you and your firm.

Have a great weekend!

Cheers,

John H



Shalev Amar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good morning,

Briana B - @gmail.com>
Wednesday, January 30, 2019 10:44 AM
Shalev Amar e o

Settlement Check Received

I hope you're enjoying your Arizona weather right now, I'm sure we're about 100 degrees below where you're at - haha.

| just wanted to let you know that | received- settlement check of $4,500 from your law office. Thank you again for
all of your help. 1was so hesitant to pursue this in the beginning, but you made this process so easy and simple and helped
me receive adequate compensation for my situation that | can now see what a huge mistake it would've been if | hadn't
called you. I'll be sure to leave feedback to show just how thankful | am.

Thank you again. | truly appreciate all your help.

BriB



